
From: Smith, Ashley
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: RE: AS: PDS2018-MUP-18-022 BL Review
Date: Thursday, May 06, 2021 12:42:36 PM

Hey Nick,

I finished my review of JVR in teams. Sorry, it was a little later than I had anticipated.

Thanks,

Ashley

Ashley Smith | Chief | Project Planning

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Planning & Development Services

T. 619.857-8012

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Vea, Edmund (Ed) On Behalf Of Smith, Ashley
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 4:29 PM
To: Smith, Ashley; Slovick, Mark; Brown, Bronwyn; Watt, Regan; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: AS: PDS2018-MUP-18-022 BL Review
When: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 1:00 PM-2 00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: See Link

------------

From:   Watt, Regan

Sent:   Thursday, April 8, 2021 3:57 PM

To:     Vea, Edmund (Ed)

Cc:     Koutoufidis, Nicholas

Subject:        Blocking Out Dates for PC Report/ Board Letter Reviews

Hi Ed,

 

Can you please help block out review times for the PC Report and Board Letter Reviews for PDS2018-MUP-18-022:

 

Board Letter:

4/28 – Bronwyn Brown

4/30 – Ashley Smith

4/30 – Mark Slovick

 

PC Report:

5/10 – Bronwyn Brown

5/17 – Ashley Smith

5/24 – Mark Slovick

 

Thank you,

 

Regan Watt



she/ her/ hers

Land Use & Environmental Planner

County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services

5510 Overland Avenue Ste. 110

San Diego, CA 92123

 * Regan.Watt@sdcounty.ca.gov

 

 

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.

 

http://www.coronavirus-sd.com/

 

 




